





connectedplannetonline.com (Feb. 10, 2010); Exhibit 41, K. Fitchard, Ericsson: LTE Gear
Shipping in Volume, connectedplanetonline.com (Jul 23, 2010); Exhibit 42, Telefonaktiebolaget
LM Ericsson 2010 FORM 20-F, at 4, 9, 27, 30, 36, 137; Exhibit 44, Telefonaktiebolaget LM
Ericsson 2011 Annual Report at 8, 32.
VIII. HARMONIZED TARIFF SCHEDULE ITEM NUMBERS

79.  On information and belief, the Accused Products fall within at least the
classification of the Harmonized Tariff Schedule (“HTS”) of the United States attached at
Exhibit 45. The identified HTS numbers are intended to be for illustration only and are not
exhaustive of the products accused of infringement in this Complaint. The HTS numbers are not
intended to limit the scope of the Investigation.
IX. RELATED LITIGATION

80. Samsung and Ericsson had previously cross-licensed their respective patent
portfolios relating to certain cellular communications protocols under an agreement entered into
on December 18, 2001, and terminated on December 31, 2005, and a second agreement entered
into on June 29, 2007, and terminated March 31, 2011. Samsung was previously the
complainant and Ericsson a respondent in Certain Wireless Communication Equipment, Articles
Therein, and Products Containing the Same, Inv. No. 337-TA-577, and related U.S. district court
litigations. The 577 Investigation was terminated on August 29, 2007, in response to the parties’
joint motion to terminate based on their confidential settlement agreement. Ericsson was
previously a complainant and Samsung a respondent in Certain Wireless Communication
Equipment, Articles Therein, and Products Containing the Same, Inv. No. 337-TA-583, and

related U.S. district court litigations. The 583 Investigation was likewise terminated on August
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22, 2007, in response to the parties’ joint motion to terminate based on their confidential
settlement agreement.

81.  On November 30, 2012, Ericsson filed a complaint with the Commission, Docket
No. 337-TA-2921, naming Samsung as proposed Respondents, along with related U.S. district
court litigation in the U.S. District Court for the Eastern District of Texas.

82. None of the Asserted Patents have been the subject of any other foreign or
domestic court or agency litigation.

X. THE DOMESTIC INDUSTRY

83.  There is a domestic industry, as defined under 19 U.S.C. § 1337(a)(3)(A), (B),
and (C), comprising significant investments in physical operations, employment of labor and
capital, and exploitation of the Asserted Patents, or in the alternative such a domestic industry is
in the process of being established.

84.  Samsung makes extensive use of the inventions claimed in the Asserted Patents in
numerous products, as set forth more fully in the accompanying declarations of Christina Shin,
attached at Exhibit 46 and Burton Nicoson, attached at Exhibit 47. For example, Samsung has
sold or sells in the United States base stations, including LTE base stations sold to MetroPCS
and Sprint (“eNodeB”), that practice the ‘749, <081, ‘438, ‘827, ‘929, and ‘682 patent inventions.
Exhibit 46 at § 20. Similarly, Samsung has sold or sells in the United States mobile stations,
including Craft Qwerty, Galaxy Indulge, Galaxy Attain, Galaxy Nexus, Galaxy S II Skyrocket,
Samsung Stratosphere, Droid Charge, Galaxy Tab 10.1, Galaxy Tab 8.9, Galaxy Tab 7.7, Galaxy
Note, Galaxy Note II, Focus 2, Aviator, Galaxy Exhilarate, Galaxy S III and the Verizon Mobile
Hotspot LTE (the “Samsung LTE mobile devices™), that practice the ‘438, ‘081 and ‘827 patents.

Exhibit 46 at § 3. Moreover, Samsung’s Galaxy mobile station products—including Galaxy
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Indulge, Galaxy Attain, Galaxy Nexus, Galaxy S II Skyrocket, Galaxy Tab 10.1 and Galaxy Tab
8.9—practice the ‘813 patent. Exhibit 47 at § 4; Exhibit 48, Samsung Product Specification
Sheets for Exemplary Domestic Industry Products. As set forth in greater detail below, these
products collectively practice each of the Asserted Patents. Samsung’s investments and
expenditures in its domestic industries for the Asserted Patents are continuing and on-going.

85. In addition, Samsung makes extensive use of the inventions claimed in the ‘813
patent by manufacturing and selling in the United States integrated circuits that are used in their
45 nm Application Processor products. Exhibit 47 at | 4. These integrated circuits and
application processors are manufactured at Samsung Austin Semiconductor, LLC (“SAS”),
Samsung’s subsidiary having substantial semiconductor fabrication facilities and operations in
Austin Texas. Exhibit 47 at {9 2, 4, 5. Samsung has scheduled the manufacture of integrated
circuits for it 28 nm Application Processor products to begin in 2013 at the Austin
semiconductor facility. Exhibit 47 at § 4. The 28 nm products also practice the inventions
claimed in the ‘813 patent. Exhibit 47 at § 4.

A. United States Investments in The Domestic Industry

86.  Samsung is one of the leading LTE infrastructure providers in the United States.
As a result of consistent investment in design, research, development, testing, deployment, and
customer service in the United States as discussed in greater detail below, Samsung has steadily
increased the installation of its base stations in additional geographic markets and for new
carriers and expects that its activities and investments in the United States will only increase as
its success in the networks market continues to grow. See e.g., Exhibit 49, Samsung Electronics,
Co., Ltd. 2011 Annual Report at 18-19; Exhibit 37, Sprint Network Vision Information Center
(available at http://newsroom.sprint.com/press_kits.cfm?presskit_id=19) (last visited December

20, 2012); Confidential Exhibit 46 at §{ 19-23.
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87. With respect to mobile stations, Samsung was the number one provider by
volume of mobile phones in the United States, with a market share of more than 25%. Exhibit
51, Samsung Expands US Handset Lead; Android Smartphone Share Up, Wall Street Journal
(available at http://online.wsj.com/article/BT-C0O-20111229-708659.html) (Dec. 29, 2011), Ex.
50, iPhone 5 pushes Apple to No. 2 spot among U.S. phone makers, CNET (available at
http://news.cnet.com/8301-13579_3-57556783-37/iphone-5-pushes-apple-to-no-2-spot-among-
u.s-phone-makers) (Dec. 3, 2012); see also Confidential Exhibit 46 §{ 3, 6. In addition to
phones, Samsung is also a world leader in the production of other wireless mobile devices, such
as tablets and mobile hotspots. See, e.g., Exhibit 52, CES: Samsung Smartphone, Mobile
Hotspot Join Verizon LTE 4G Family, cnet.com (Jan. 6, 2011); Exhibit 53, Samsung Press
Release, SAMSUNG Galaxy Tab™ 10.1, World’s Thinnest Mobile Tablet, Makes Official
Landing in U.S. (June 2, 2011); see also Confidential Exhibit 46 at { 3.

88.  Samsung has U.S.-based personnel and resources involved in every stage of its
base station and mobile station products at issue, from concept through post-sale warranty and
customer support. See Confidential Exhibit 46 at f 4-5, 7-19, 22-32; Confidential Exhibit 47 at
99 2, 6. Samsung personnel working at Samsung facilities in the U.S., as well as Samsung’s U.S.
contractors, are involved in, for example, research and development, product deployment,
support, engineering, marketing, warranty support, and repair and refurbishment. See
Confidential Exhibit 46 at 4] 4-5, 7-19, 22-32; Confidential Exhibit 47 at Y 2, 6.

89.  Samsung manufactures integrated circuits that are used in their 45 nm Application
Processor products at Samsung Austin Semiconductor, LLC (“SAS”), its U.S. subsidiary located
in Austin, Texas. Confidential Exhibit 47 at 9 4-5. These products all practice the inventions

claimed in the ‘813 patent. Confidential Exhibit 47 at ] 4. The SAS facility is a 1.6 million
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square foot building, and is one of the largest single semiconductor facilities in the United States.
Confidential Exhibit 47 at ] 5. Samsung has been manufacturing the 45 nm products employing
the ‘813 patent since May 2011, and has made substantial investments in engineers and other
personnel responsible for the design, development, and manufacture of the products.
Confidential Exhibit 47 at § 2, 5-6. In 2013, Samsung is scheduled to start manufacturing the
28 nm Application Processor products practicing the ‘813 invention at the SAS facility. Exhibit
69, Major Semiconductor Investment and R&D Center Expansion to Continue at Samsung’s
Austin Facility, http://www.bloomberg.com/article/2012-12-13/a4uM_.JrXLTc.html (Dec. 13,
2012); Confidential Exhibit 47 at § 4. A substantial number of SAS employees have been
dedicated to the design and development of the 28 nm products. Confidential Exhibit 47 at { 6.
The 28 nm products also practice the ‘813 patent.

90. As set forth below, Samsung’s comprehensive approach to U.S.-based
development and support for all of its wireless products has required significant expenditures for
plant and equipment, labor and capital, and other investments. Samsung’s domestic expenditures
extend to each U.S. product practicing one or more of the Asserted Patents. Additional
confidential business information regarding Samsung’s investments in plant, equipment, labor,
and research and development related to products that incorporate the technology of the Asserted
Patents is set forth in the Declaration of Christina Shin, Samsung Telecommunications America,
LLC’s Senior Manager, Accounting, attached as Confidential Exhibit 46, and in the Declaration
of Burton Nicoson, Samsung Austin Semiconductor, LLC’s Vice President of Fab Engineering
and General Management, attached as Confidential Exhibit 47.

91. Samsung has made significant investment in plant and equipment with respect to

the Samsung products that practice the Asserted Patents. For example, Samsung’s 45 nm
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Application Processor products, which practice the ‘813 patent, are manufactured at its 1.6
million square foot semiconductor facility located in Austin, TX. Confidential Exhibit 47 at
19 2, 4-5. Samsung is currently in the process investing $4 billion in its Austin, Texas, facility to
upgrade portions of its Austin facility to manufacture 28 nm Application Processor products,
which will practice the 813 patent, at its Austin facility. Exhibit 69, Major Semiconductor
Investment and R&D Center Expansion to Continue at Samsung’s Austin Facility,
http://www.bloomberg.com/article/2012-12-13/a4uM_.JrXLTc.html (Dec. 13, 2012).
Samsung’s Austin facility now employs 2500 direct employees and 2500 indirect contract
employees. Id. Samsung’s investment in its 28 nm Application Processor product fabrication
facilities in Austin will bring Samsung’s total investment in Texas to over $15 billion when
completed. Id.

92. Moreover, STA’s U.S. headquarters are located in Richardson, TX. See
Confidential Exhibit 46 at ] 4. As of August 2011, Samsung owned or rented facilities for
manufacturing, research and development, engineering, testing, assembly, warranty support,
customer service, repair and corporate functions in Austin, TX, Richardson, TX, Frisco, TX,
Coppell, TX, Plano, TX, Herndon, VA, San Jose, CA, El Segundo, CA, Washington, DC,
Ridgefield, NJ, Overland Park, KS, Atlanta, GA, Bridgewater, NJ, and Bellevue, WA. See
Confidential Exhibit 46 at 9 4-5, 9, 12, 14-19, 22-27, 32. Substantial research, development,
design, engineering, and testing of the Samsung products that practice the Asserted Patents was
done by Samsung employees using or working within these Samsung facilities in the United
States. See Confidential Exhibit 46 at § 4-5, 9, 12, 14-19, 22-27, 32.

93. Samsung has been and is engaged in a significant employment of labor with

respect to the Samsung products that practice the Asserted Patents. Samsung has an extensive
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staff of full-time and part-time employees, in addition to temporary equivalent employees and
contractors, at its U.S. facilities. See Confidential Exhibit 46 at §{ 4-5, 7-8, 10-18, 22-32;
Confidential Exhibit 47 at q] 2, 6. Many of Samsung’s key employees are located at its
headquarters in Richardson, Texas, its research facility in San Jose, California, and its
semiconductor facility in Austin, Texas, while other offices are near Samsung’s major customers
to facilitate interactions. See Confidential Exhibit 46 at {{ 4-5, 7-8, 10-18, 22-32; Confidential
Exhibit 47 at 9 6. Substantial research, development, design, engineering, and testing of the
Samsung products that practice the Asserted Patents was done by Samsung employees, as well as
Samsung contractors, working within the United States. See Confidential Exhibit 46 at § 4-5, 7-
8, 10-18, 22-32; Confidential Exhibit 47 at 9 6.

94.  Samsung has made substantial investments in the Samsung products that practice
the Asserted Patents, including by way of example investments in engineering, research, and
development.

95.  With respect to base stations, Samsung is one of the world leaders in 4G, played a
leading role in developing 4G standard technical specifications, and has partnered with various
operators for LTE businesses. Exhibit 54, Press Release, Samsung Smart LTE Solution
Promises More Intelligent 4G Service Offering (Mar. 21, 2011). For example, in September
2010, Samsung introduced the first commercial LTE systems, including its LTE macro base
station, and handsets in the United States in partnership with MetroPCS. Exhibit 55, Press
Release, SAMSUNG Showcases 4G Total Solution at 4G World 2010, Meeting Demand for
exploring Mobile Data Traffic (Oct. 19, 2010); Exhibit 49, Samsung Electronics, Co., Ltd. 2011
Annual Report, at 18-19; Confidential Exhibit 46 at § 21. As another example, Samsung and

Sprint are collaborating to deploy a 4G network using LTE technology in the United States and
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have widely deployed that network. See Exhibit, 37, Sprint Newsroom: Sprint Network Vision
Information Center; Exhibit 39, Sprint Newsroom: Powerful Yet Affordable LTE Android
Smartphone, Samsung Galaxy Victory 4G LTE from Sprint,
http://newsroom.sprint.com/article_display.cfm?article_id=2387 (Sept. 13, 2012); Confidential
Exhibit 46 at 9 19, 22. In yet another example, Samsung is conducting field trials in the United
States for Verizon and US Cellular for LTE-compatible picocell base stations. Confidential
Exhibit 46 at § 23.

96. Samsung invests substantially in research and development for the technology
claimed by these patents. Much of the research and development covered by these investments
takes place in the United States. See Confidential Exhibit 46 at | 4-5, 7-12, 14-15, 19, 22-25;
Confidential Exhibit 47 at 94 2, 6. In particular, Samsung has made substantial investments in its
headquarters in Richardson, Texas, its research facility in San Jose, California, and its
engineering team in Bridgewater, New Jersey, as well as the employment of substantial
engineering staff and the necessary equipment to support them. See Confidential Exhibit 46 at
99 4-5, 9-12, 14-15, 19, 22-25. Samsung invests in U.S.-based personnel who provide product
design, research and development, and engineering to help design a product that will work on the
U.S. market. See Confidential Exhibit 46 at §{ 4-5, 7-8, 10-18, 22-32; Confidential Exhibit 47 at
992, 6. As only one such example, Samsung engineers and other personnel located in the United
States are engaged in the design, development, commercialization, and support for Samsung's
base station and mobile station products, as well as the design, development, and manufacture of
Samsung’s semiconductor products. See Confidential Exhibit 46 at {f 4-5, 7-12, 14-15, 19, 22-

24, 27-31; Confidential Exhibit 47 at q 2, 4-6.
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97.  Samsung further invests in U.S.-based personnel who provide technical support,
warranty service, and repair to Samsung customers in the U.S. who have purchased Samsung's
base stations and mobile communication devices. See Confidential Exhibit 46 at ] 4, 7, 17, 22,
24, 32. Samsung expects that these domestic design, development, commercialization and
support activities will increase because of the increasing popularity of its base stations and
mobile communication devices in the United States. See Confidential Exhibit 46 at { 4, 10, 17,
19, 24.

B. Samsung’s Practice of the Asserted Patents

98. As noted above, Samsung makes extensive use of the Asserted Patents in
numerous different products. The allocations of R&D expenses and related items for these
products are captured in the accompanying Confidential Declarations of Christina Shin and
Burton Nicoson (Confidential Exhibits 46 and 47). Specific examples of use are described in the
above section and charted in associated exhibits identified below.

99.  The Samsung eNodeB practices claims 1-13 of the ‘749 patent. An exemplary
claim chart comparing the Samsung eNodeB to a representative claim of the ‘749 patent is
attached as Exhibit 56.

100. The Samsung eNodeB practices claims 1, 4, 9, and 12 of the ‘081 patent and the
Samsung LTE mobile devices practice claims 5, 8, 13, and 16 of the ‘081 patent. An exemplary
claim chart comparing the Samsung eNodeB or the Samsung LTE mobile devices to
representative claims of the ‘081 patent is attached at Exhibit 57.

101. The Samsung eNodeB practices claims 1-14 of the ‘438 patent and the Samsung
LTE mobile devices practice claims 15-28 of the ‘438 patent. An exemplary claim chart
comparing the Samsung eNodeB or Samsung LTE mobile devices to representative claims of the

‘438 patent is attached as Exhibit 58.
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102. The Samsung eNodeB practices claims 1-8 of the ‘827 patent and the Samsung
LTE mobile devices practice claims 9-14 of the ‘827 patent. An exemplary claim chart
comparing Samsung eNodeB or Samsung LTE mobile devices to representative claims of the
*827 patent is attached as Exhibit 59.

103. The Samsung LTE base stations sold to MetroPCS contain the eNodeB LPAP-
01A Power Amplifier, which practices claims 1-8 of the ‘929 patent. An exemplary claim chart
comparing the Samsung eNodeB LPAP-01A Power Amplifier to a representative claim of the
‘929 patent is attached as Confidential Exhibit 60.

104. The Samsung 45 nm and 28 nm Application Processors practice claims 1-3, 5-12,
and 14-23 of the ‘813 patent. An exemplary claim chart comparing the 45 nm and 28 nm
Application Processor products to a representative claim of the ‘813 patent is attached as Exhibit
61.

105. The Samsung LTE base stations sold to MetroPCS and Sprint contain the
Samsung DU L9CA-B4T-ZL2005 Channel board, which practices claims 1, 2, 4, and 8 of the
‘682 patent. An exemplary claim chart comparing the Samsung DU L9CA-B4T-ZL2005
Channel board to a representative claim of the ‘682 patent is attached as Exhibit 62. See also
Exhibits 66-68.

XI. RELIEF REQUESTED

106. 'WHEREFORE, by reason of the foregoing, Complainants respectfully request
that the United States International Trade Commission:

a) Institute an immediate investigation, pursuant to Section 337 of the Tariff
Act of 1930, as amended, 19 U.S.C. § 1337(a)(1)(B)(i) and (ii), with respect to violations of

Section 337 based upon the importation, sale for importation, and sale after importation, into the
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United States of Respondents’ certain wireless communications equipment, articles therein, and
components thereof made on behalf of Respondents, that infringe one or more asserted claims of
Complainants® <749, ‘081, ‘438, ‘827, <929, ‘813, and ‘682 patents;

b) Schedule and conduct a hearing pursuant to 19 U.S.C. § 1337 for the
purposes of (i) receiving evidence and hearing argument concerning whether there has been a
violation of 19 U.S.C. § 1337, and (ii) following the hearing, determining that there has been a
violation of 19 U.S.C. § 1337,

) Issue a permanent exclusion order, pursuant to 19 U.S.C. § 1337(d)(1),
barring from entry into the United States all certain wireless communications equipment, articles
therein, and components thereof made by or on behalf of Respondents, that infringe one or more
asserted claims of Complainants’ ¢749, ‘081, ‘438, <827, ‘929, ‘813, and ‘682 patents;

d) Issue a permanent cease and desist order, pursuant to 19 U.S.C. § 1337(f),
prohibiting Respondents, and others acting on their behalf, from importing, marketing,
advertising, demonstrating, warehousing inventory for distribution, distributing, offering for sale,
selling, licensing, using, or transferring outside the United States for sale in the United States any
wireless communications devices, articles therein, and components thereof, that infringe one or
more asserted claims of Complainants’ <749, <081, ‘438, ‘827, <929, ‘813, and ‘682 patents;

e) Impose a bond, pursuant to 19 U.S.C. § 1337(j), upon importation of any
wireless communications devices, articles therein, and components thereof, that infringe one or
more asserted claims of Complainants’ ‘749, ‘081, ‘438, ‘827, <929, ‘813, and ‘682 patents
during any Presidential Review; and

f) Grant such other and further relief as the Commission deems just and

proper based on the facts determined by the investigation and the authority of the Commission.
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Dated: December 21, 2012

Todd M. Friedman

KIRKLAND & ELLIS LLP

601 Lexington Avenue

New York, New York 10022
Telephone: (212) 446-4800
Facsimile: (212) 446-4900

Email: greg.arovas@kirkland.com
Email: todd.friedman@kirkland.com

Edward C. Donovan

D. Sean Trainor

KIRKLAND & ELLIS LLP

655 Fifteenth Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20005-5793
Telephone: (202) 879-5000

Facsimile: (202) 879-5200

Email: edward.donovan@kirkland.com
Email: d.sean.trainor@kirkland.com

Bao Nguyen

KIRKLAND & ELLIS LLP

555 California Street

San Francisco, California 94104
Telephone: (415) 439-1400
Facsimile: (415) 439-1500

Email: bao.nguyen@kirkland.com

Ruffin B. Cordell

Michael J. McKeon

Joseph V. Colaianni

FISH & RICHARDSON P.C.
1425 K Street, N.W., 11th Floor
Washington, D.C. 20005
Telephone: (202) 783-5070
Facsimile: (202) 783-2331

Counsel for Complainants
Samsung Electronics Co., Ltd. and
Samsung Telecommunications America, LLC
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